
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  May 16, 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Shipping Container (Qty. 5) RFQ-5680-25-KN 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been 
clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: I’m reaching out as section 1.7 doesn’t have a date and time for the call. 
 
A: The solicitation opening will be held when responses are due. May 20th at 2:00 PM Mountain Time.  
 

2. Q: Also, are there specs for the door type, color, etc. for this container?  
 
A: The City is asking for the door to be the standard type – set of doors on one end. Please see 
picture below for reference.  
The City is not specifying a certain color. The containers will likely be painted over with murals. If we 
must provide colors, we would choose: Red, Slate Gray, Blue, or Green. 
 

 
 

3. Q: Could you kindly confirm whether the city employees will be able to handle the offloading of the 
requested containers on-site? 
 
A: Yes, if necessary, we can offload. 
 

4. Q: Are you able to offload these units?  
 
A: Please see the answer to question 3 above.  



   

 
5. Q: Would we need to do tilt bed delivery?  

 
A: No.  
 

6. Q: Are we able to bring 2 units at a time? This would mean there would need to be enough room for a 
40' trailer. 
 
A: Yes.  

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Kassy Nelson, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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